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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 3

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR
STATE GENETIC PATERNITY TESTING SERVICES
CSEA/DNA/16-001-s
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #3
Question 9:
Do the insurance requirements in Section 3.4.5 of the IFB pertaining to “subcontractors providing primary services (as opposed to non-critical ancillary services)” apply to sample collectors, where sample collectors are generally considered under prevailing industry practices to be “independent contractors” instead of “subcontractors”?

Response:
Please refer to Amendment No. 2, which deleted Section 3.4.5 of the IFB.  After that deletion, there is no distinction between subcontractors who provide primary services from subcontractors who provide ancillary or non-critical services.  “Independent contractors” are considered to be “subcontractors” under the IFB, including but not limited to the remaining insurance provisions in Section 3.4.
Question 10:
Does the definition of “sample collector” at Section 1.2(jj) include sample collectors who are trained to AABB standards?

Response:
Yes.  Please see Amendment No. 2, which clarifies the definition provided in Section 1.2(jj). 
Question 11:
There may be cost savings associated with a separate bid price for samples collected by CSEA personnel who are trained pursuant to Section 3.2.2(H) of the IFB.  Will the Department modify the Bid Form to include an option to provide a lower-cost for staff-collected specimen testing?
Response:
Pursuant to Section 3.2.2(C), the Contractor is required to provide a “Sample Collector & Alternate Collector Plan” to avoid situations in which a sample collector is unavailable.  Consequently, CSEA expects, pursuant to Section 3.2.2(H), that CSEA staff will collect specimen only in “extraordinary circumstances when the Contractor’s Sample Collector is unavailable.”   The Department declines to request separate pricing for staff-collected specimen testing.
Question 12:
The requirements in Attachment J-2 that the Contractor return and permanently delete Confidential Information upon request of the Department or upon termination of the Contractor conflicts with legal requirements that clinical laboratories maintain some confidential documents for a period of seven (7) years and with Section 24 (“Documents Retention and Inspection Clause) of the form Contract, Attachment A to the IFB, which requires the retention of records for a period of five (5) years after final payment.  Will the Department modify Attachment J-2 to add an “unless otherwise required by law” limitation to the requirement that the Contractor delete all Confidential Information upon contract termination?
Response:
DHR modified paragraph 6 of Attachment J and the first paragraph of Attachment J-2 to be consistent with other legal requirements and Section 24 of the Contract.  Please refer to Amendment No. 2.
Question 13:
Section 3.3.3.2(c) requires testing of the contingency/disaster recovery plans to be conducted at least twice annually.  Would the Department consider changing the requirement to one time per year?
Response:
Section 3.3.3.2(c) has been modified to require annual testing.  Please refer to Amendment No. 2.
Question 14:

How would the state would like bidders to provide the five (5)

copies with original signatures for sections 4.4.3 Completed

Required Attachments and 4.4.4 Additional Documents,

considering this is to be one complete submission.

Response:
Per IFB Section 4.1, Bidders are to submit all required documentation and submissions in a single sealed envelope or package. 
Question 15:

Please confirm our interpretation of the bid format instructions that

state that no detailed responses to Section 3 – Scope

of Work are required.

Response:
No detailed responses to Section 3 – Scope of Work should be included with the bid.
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